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MACGREGOR Edward

From: Anemone, Nicola <Nicola.Anemone@princes.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2013 11:08 PM
To: International Trade Remedies Ops 1
Cc: BRACIC John
Subject: RE: Anti-dumping investigation - prepared or preserved tomato products exported to 

Australia from Italy [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Exporter v0.2.docx; image001.jpg

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Macgregor, 
 
As per your request below, please find enclosed the completed export questionnaire (Part 1). 
 
I confirm that our company will deliver the completed export questionnaire and the associated spreadsheet (Part 2). 
In this respect we would be grateful if you can provide us with an extension for delivering Part 2, due to the 
“special” moment of the year during which all the departments are fully involved in the 2013 tomato season. 
 
I am looking forward to hearing from you, would you have any question please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Avv. Nicola Anemone 

 

 

Princes Industrie Alimentari S.r.l. 

Princes Industrie Alimentari SRL 
Sede legale: Corso Vittorio Emanuele II, 23 84012 Angri (Sa) 
Zona ASI - Località Incoronata - 71122 Foggia (FG) 
Centralino Angri Tel. 081.3209111 
e-mail : nicola.anemone@princes.co.uk 
P.IVA 05003220653 
 
 

From: International Trade Remedies Ops 1 [mailto:Operations1@adcommission.gov.au]  
Sent: 12 July 2013 07:14 
To: Nicola.Anemone@princes-ia.it; Vacca, Peppe; Infante, Luigi 
Subject: Anti-dumping investigation - prepared or preserved tomato products exported to Australia from Italy 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Importance: High 
 

Dear sirs, 
 
On 10 July 2013 the Anti‐Dumping Commission (the Commission) initiated an investigation into the alleged 
dumping of prepared or preserved tomato products exported to Australia from Italy (the goods). Please 
refer to ADN 2013/59 (attached) for the full details of the investigation and goods description. 
 
This investigation follows an application by SPC Ardmona Operations Limited, a member of the Australian 
industry manufacturing like goods, for the publication of a dumping notice.  
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Your company has been identified either in the Commission’s records, in the application, or by an 
identified importer, as a possible manufacturer or exporter of the goods from Italy during the investigation 
period of 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013. 
 
Accordingly, you are  invited to participate  in the Commission’s  investigation by completing the exporter
questionnaire and the associated spreadsheets. This exporter questionnaire comprises two separate parts: 
 

 Part 1 – Preliminary information about your company (due by 26 July 2013), and 

 Part 2 – Specific information about your company’s sales/costs relating to export and domestic prepared or 
preserved tomatoes. (due by 19 August 2013) 

 

Please note that you are not required to complete the attached questionnaire.  However, if you do not 
provide all of the information sought, or if you do not allow the Commission to verify the information, we 
may deem that you did not cooperate with the investigation. In that case we may assess a dumping margin 
for your company based upon normal values that may be the highest determined in your country during 
the investigation period. 
 
Therefore, it is considered to be in your interests to provide a complete exporter questionnaire response. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the Commission at operations1@adcommission.gov.au if you have any questions. 
 
 
Edward Macgregor  
Operations 1 | Anti‐Dumping Commission  
Customs House, 5 Constitution Avenue 
Canberra ACT 2601 
 
P: 02 6229 3854 | F: 02 6275 6990  
 
E: edward.macgregor@adcommission.gov.au 
W: www.adcommission.gov.au 

 

This email message and any attached files may be protected information under section 16 of the Customs 
Administration Act 1985 (CA Act) and may also contain information that is confidential, and/or subject to 
legal professional privilege.   

The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.   

If you ARE the intended recipient, and are subject to an undertaking provided under section 16 of the CA Act, you 
must not use or further disclose the information within this email except for the purpose for which it was provided to 
you or otherwise as required or authorised by law.   

If you are NOT the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disseminate, forward, retain or reproduce this email. If 
you receive this email in error, please notify the Customs Incident Response Centre immediately on 1800 303 387 
(24hrs) and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.   

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.  
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**************************************************************** 
The information contained in this e-mail is private and confidential, may 
be legally privileged and/or protected by law and it is intended only for 
the use of the addressee. 
Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising from any third party 
taking any action or refraining from taking any action on any of the 
information contained in this e-mail is hereby excluded. If you are not 
the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately. 
Do not disclose the contents to any other person store or copy the 
information in any medium or use it for any purpose whatsoever. 
Copyright in this e-mail and any attachment created by us belongs to this 
company and we assert the right to be identified as such and object to any  
misuse. 

Princes Limited (No.2328824) Registered in England. 
Registered office at Royal Liver Building, Pier Head,Liverpool L3 1NX. 
Edible Oils Limited (No.5309847) Registered in England. 
Registered office at Royal Liver Building, Pier Head,Liverpool L3 1NX. 
**************************************************************** 


